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From: "Renee Dauven" <promine@web-ster.com> Save Address Block Sender
Reply-To: "Renee Dauven" <promine@web-ster.com>

To: ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com

Subject: Re: James Madison Romine

Date: Fri, 5 Feb 1999 09:23:05 -0800
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Lester and George,

Here is what I have on some of these folks. Correct me if I'm wrong.

Howard Carriker thought that James Madison Romine was the son of James
Romine and Elizabeth Adkens, 11 July 1811 in Gallia Co, OH. So too did W.
R. Romine.

William H. Romine (m. Louisa Busey) is listed as a brother to James
Madison and not his father. William H. was born 23 Feb 1819 and James
Madison was born 3 March 1828.

James Sr. is said to have married Sarah Falkner 23 Sept 1845 as a second
wife.

Other children for James and Elizabeth are listed as:

1. Mary Ann, b. abt 1813, Gallia Co, OH;m. Wilson Lewis

2. Philip, b. abt 1815, Gallia Co, OH

3. William H., b. 23 FEb 1819 Jackson Co, OH; m. Louisa J. Busey, 24 Dec
1840 Champaign Co, IL

4, John W., b. abt 1822 Jackson Co, OH; m. Sarah W. Webber, 24 Oct 1841
Champaign Co, IL

5. Samuel Franklin, b. abt 1824 Jackson Co, OH;m. Sarah Mills

6. Catharine M., b. abt 1826 Jackson Co, OH; m. John Black 4 Mar 1846
Champaign Co, IL

7. James Madison Romine, b 3 March 1828, OH;m. Catherine Shaw 30 Nov 1853
Champaign Co, IL

8. Charles William Romine b. 13 April 1830 Jackson Co, OH;m. Catharine Young
21 Nov 1850 DeWitt Co, IL

For James Sr. and Sarah Faulkner, I have the following information:
Andrew

Louisa

Lucinda

Sarah Ann b. abt 1846 Jackson Co, OH

Caroline b. abt 1848 Jackson Co, OH

Peter A. b. abt 1850 Jackson Co, OH
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The sources for much of this were Romine Family News 3:5 and "Romine" by W.
R. Romine. According to one or the other of these sources, James moved from
Jackson to Champaign before 1840. 1In about 1845 he moved back to Jackson
Co, OH. 1In 1853 he bought land in Hamilton Co, Il and moved there to spend
the rest of his life. He died 29 June 1855 in Hamilton, having been born 16
Dec 1790 in VA.

Please let me know of any corrections or additions.

Renee

From: lester <lester@softcom.net>

To: ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com <ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com>
Date: Tuesday, February 02, 1999 11:35 PM
Subject: James Madison Romine

>Help!!

>I am still looking for the parents and siblings of James Madison Romine, b
>1828 in Ohio, m 1853 to Catherine Shaw in Champaign County, Ill.
>Their Children were:

>James Milton Romine

>George Grant Romine

>I. Westly Romine

>Winfield Scott Romine, my grandfather

>Flora Romine

>Ino W. Romine

>0tto E. Romine

>Any help would be appreciated.

>Lester Romine

>


file:///cgi-bin/gen_addframe.cgi?addhref=http://209.1.112.252/cgi-bin/redirect/couple.cgi%253fdc%253dsPA%252bz19348%252bcUS%252bgM%252baS%252bmM%252bn3%252biG%252blG%252beF%252bjR%252bqF%252buH%252bw65537%252bh5642816%252bd1%252bd11%252bbN+o5+tG&login=rominejc
http://207.82.252.253/cgi-bin/websterinit?disk=207.82.250.149_d735&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&_lang=&msg=MSG918235297.3&start=285123&len=3466&mproduct=Dictionary&from=ReadMail
http://207.82.252.253/cgi-bin/websterinit?disk=207.82.250.149_d735&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&_lang=&msg=MSG918235297.3&start=285123&len=3466&mproduct=Thesaurus&from=ReadMail
file:///cgi-bin/doaddresses?disk=207.82.250.149_d735&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&_lang=&action=Create&alias=Renee%252dDauven&addrlist=promine%2540web%252dster%252ecom&lname=Dauven&fname=Renee
file:///cgi-bin/kill?disk=207.82.250.149_d735&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&_lang=&msg=MSG918235297.3&start=285123&len=3466&addr=promine%2540web%252dster%252ecom
http://207.82.252.253/cgi-bin/cframes/compose?disk=207.82.250.149_d735&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&_lang=&msg=MSG918235297.3&start=285123&len=3466&type=r
http://207.82.252.253/cgi-bin/cframes/compose?disk=207.82.250.149_d735&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&_lang=&msg=MSG918235297.3&start=285123&len=3466&type=ra
http://207.82.252.253/cgi-bin/cframes/compose?disk=207.82.250.149_d735&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&_lang=&msg=MSG918235297.3&start=285123&len=3466&type=f
http://207.82.252.253/cgi-bin/nextprev?disk=207.82.250.149_d735&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&_lang=&msg=MSG918235297.3&action=move&tobox=trAsH&direction=next
http://207.82.252.253/cgi-bin/nextprev?disk=207.82.250.149_d735&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&_lang=&msg=MSG918235297.3&direction=prev
http://207.82.252.253/cgi-bin/nextprev?disk=207.82.250.149_d735&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&_lang=&msg=MSG918235297.3&direction=next
http://207.82.252.253/cgi-bin/HoTMaiL?disk=207.82.250.149_d735&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&_lang=
file:///cgi-bin/cframes/compose?disk=207.82.250.149_d735&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&_lang=&mailto=1&to=lester@softcom.net&msg=MSG918235297.3&start=285123&len=3466&src=&type=x
file:///cgi-bin/cframes/compose?disk=207.82.250.149_d735&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&_lang=&mailto=1&to=ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com&msg=MSG918235297.3&start=285123&len=3466&src=&type=x
file:///cgi-bin/cframes/compose?disk=207.82.250.149_d735&login=rominejc&f=33793&curmbox=ACTIVE&_lang=&mailto=1&to=ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com&msg=MSG918235297.3&start=285123&len=3466&src=&type=x

L_Reply | _Reply All__| _Foward ] Delete | _Previous | Next ] Close ]

Move To | H (Move to Selected Folder) j

[Catalog link |

© 1996-1998 Hotmail. All Rights Reserved. [Contact Us|Help]


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
javascript:NewWindow('/cgi-bin/dasp/contact_us.asp?userid=yes&_lang=')
javascript:NewWindow('/cgi-bin/dasp/qhelp_readmail.asp?_lang=')

